P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81215
angela@envalternatives.com
719-275-8951

Environmental

Alternatives,

December 3, 2021

Tim Cazier

CO DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-2021-046 Dawson Gold Mine
Request to extend Response Date

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Due to the complexity of the application and Zephyr’s desire to submit a thorough and
appropriate response to the adequacy letter, Zephyr respectfully requests that the decision date of
‘December 13, 2021 be extended to February 28, 2022. This will not only allow time for a quality
response from Zephyr but will also provide the Division sufficient opportunity for review.

Thank you in advance.
Respectfully submitted,

y

Angela M. Bellantoni
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STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

M-2021-046 Request to Extend Decision Date

Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>
To: "tim.cazier@state.co.us" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Thank you in advance.

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni
Environmental Alternatives Inc.
PO. Box 326

Carion City, CO 81215
719-275-8951
angela@envalternatives.com

www.envalternatives.com
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